### Associated Students of Norco College Senate Meeting

I. Call to Order: President called meeting to order at 10:04am.

#### II. Roll Call:

ASNC Advisor -- Dr. Edwin Romero

President of the Associated Students of Norco College – Angelica Calderon

Vice President of Administration - Anisha Salhotra

Vice President of Finance – Tharek Phounsavat

Vice President of Campus Activities - Tamilore Ajayi

Vice President of Campus Relations – Samia Irfan Tardy

Vice President of Campus Organizations – Isaac Nuñez

Senator of Administration- Arielle Benas

Senator of Finance- Makenna Ashcraft

Senator of Activities- Valerie Diaz

Senator of Activities- Ryan Snyder

Senator of Activities- Roman Zuniga

Senator of Relations-

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

None.

V. Old Business:

None.

VI. New Business.

## Sen.12.01.01 Approval of up to \$1,500 from ASNC Trust Account to adopt Angel Tree angels for Norco College Students' Children

Motion Author: Edwin Romero (Discussion/Action Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College will discuss and approve funding for a gifts to adopt up to 60 children from the Angel Tree project, up to \$25 per child, only as needed if children are not adopted by the community.

Edwin Romero: We are currently doing project Angel Tree. We have 91 angels, and this is to help people with getting gifts. We do this every year and we put money aside for this and we usually do not use it all. We have 10 angels left. It is good to set aside this money and I anticipate using about \$500 of this.

Motioned By: Arielle Benas, Seconded By: Ryan Snyder 12-0-0

# Sen.12.01.02 Approval of up to \$500 from Executive Contingencies (92199) to fund a professional panel event for the Pre-Med Club.

Motion Author: Edwin Romero (Discussion/Action Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College will discuss and approve funding to pay guest speakers for the Pre-Med Club's Professional Panel Event.

Salma: The event is open to all the colleges. As of right now we have four speakers. We might not use all the \$500 but we want professionals to speak. It will be towards the end of the semester. I must speak with Ashley to see if we can do it next week or after finals. We are still in the works with the date and time, but it will most likely be on a Tuesday because that is when our meeting are.

Motioned By: Ryan Snyder, Seconded By: Mylie Valdovinos

12-0-1

## Sen.12.01.03 Approval of up to \$32,000 from Representation Fees (92142) to fund students who were ineligible for the Cares Act.

Motion Author: Angelica Calderon (Discussion/Action Item)

The Associated Students of Norco College will discuss and approve funding to help students that did not have access to the Cares Act disbursement.

Angelica Calderon: I had a meeting with Dr. T, and we were talking about COVID relief that did not qualify for the Cares Act. For those who are unaware of what the Cares Act is, it is funding for students that need it during this time. This is something we are going to continue in Spring and starting this in Fall. We based this off a points system. We are funding for 65 students and \$500 per student.

Motioned By: Arielle Benas, Seconded By: Anisha Solhotra

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.

#### VII. ASNC Advisor Report

#### **Senate Meetings**

Edwin Romero: Welcome back! We may have one more senate meeting next week if anything is pressing. It is crazy to think we have never met in person and face to face. With that being said, we have done a lot of good stuff and have had good events. We also have used and moved a lot of money. In this environment, you guys are all engaged and following through with your responsibility of representing the students of Norco College. You do need to maintain at least all C's to stay in ASNC. The plan for the Winter is that, Angie and I are going to plan a Winter Retreat. It is most likely going to be on a Friday due to the fact that you are all in school. Although we are inactive in Winter, we do meet based on emergencies. We will have a Winter Retreat, make sure to look out for messages on GroupMe. We just need to get together and plan out the semester as well as meet as committees.

### Six Feet Apart

Edwin Romero: We had Six Feet Apart last week. We had about 65 at the most. We consistently had 45 at the concert and the performances were really goodery e325 Tdht5enna064Sk35 0 Td